
From: Ellen Angel
To: Penny Thompson; Mark Gahagan
Subject: Re: Here we go
Date: Friday, August 20, 2021 8:25:21 AM

Oh my. Penny  you are a star. And Chief you are working pretty hard there too!!

Sent from my U.S.Cellular© Smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Penny Thompson <pthompson@cariboumaine.org>
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 9:25:01 PM
To: Mark Gahagan <mark.gahagan@cariboumaine.org>; Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>
Subject: RE: Here we go
 
If only I could. We had that issue at the Nylander tonight so I am way behind. I did not get back to
the office until 8:30.
 

From: Mark Gahagan <mark.gahagan@cariboumaine.org> 
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 9:23 PM
To: Penny Thompson <pthompson@cariboumaine.org>; Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>
Subject: Re: Here we go
 
Penny go to bed, damn it
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Penny Thompson <pthompson@cariboumaine.org>
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 9:22:16 PM
To: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>
Cc: Mark Gahagan <mark.gahagan@cariboumaine.org>
Subject: RE: Here we go
 
Thank you for sending this and I apologize again for my complete lack of communication skills.
 
If I have any questions, I will let you know. I am still at the office and have not finished working on
the packet so this is perfect.
 
Thank you.
 
Penny
 
 

From: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 9:20 PM
To: Penny Thompson <pthompson@cariboumaine.org>
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Cc: Mark Gahagan <mark.gahagan@cariboumaine.org>
Subject: Here we go
 
All in – Estimated Project Cost, including all professional services, furnishings and equipment,
contingencies, and inflation for next year, under $10,000,000.
Ellen
 
Ellen Angel, NCARB, LEED AP
Principal

Maine Licensed Architect

T. 207.974.3028

C. 207.745.0237

W. www.artifexae.com

 
128 Broadway
Bangor, ME 04401

 
“We keep moving forward opening new doors, and doing new things, because we’re curious and curiosity keeps leading us down new
paths”
Walt Disney
 
 
[This email comes from outside of your organization. Please be cautious opening or clicking on any
attachments or links.]
[This email comes from outside of your organization. Please be cautious opening or clicking
on any attachments or links.]
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